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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:12 AM
To: 'Kelly Barajas'
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: Closure Approval - Read & Stevens - NL3F Com #1H Battery - (1RP-5440) 
Attachments: Closure Approval - Read & Stevens - NL3F Com #1H Battery - (1RP-5440) 1.7.20.pdf

Kelly, 

We have received your closure report and final C‐141 for 1RP‐5440 NL3F Com #1H Battery, thank you. Victoria reviewed 

the report and just needed the signed/dated closure page.  The closure is approved. 

Please let me know if you have any further questions.  

Thank you, 

 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 

 

 
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD  
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 8:39 AM 
To: 'Kelly Barajas' <kbarajas@read‐stevens.com> 
Subject: RE: NL3F Com #1H Battery 1RP‐5440 

 
I just saw that Victoria had pulled the closure report off of the payment portal.  Let me see if she reviewed it and I’ll get 
right back to you.  Sorry for the confusion. 
 
Thanks 
 

From: Kelly Barajas <kbarajas@read‐stevens.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 8:37 AM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] NL3F Com #1H Battery 1RP‐5440 

 
Hello again, 
 
I could have sworn I sent all of that.  I will submit it again this morning.  Do I have to 
submit the fee again for the closure? 
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Kelly 
 
           

  

Read & Stevens, Inc. 
Kelly Barajas, Production/Regulatory 
P. O. Box 1518, Roswell, NM  88202-1518 
Direct #575-624-3760 
 
 
 


